MUMBAI METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED

Mumbai Metro Line-3 Project

IFB No: MM3-CBS-DEQ-9-05

Design, Manufacture, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of A) Synchronized Under Floor Lifting Syatem B) Synchronized Mobile Lifting Jacks, and C) Bogie Turn Tables

Response to Bidders' Queries (SET-2)

Part No. & Page . A . 0 ey
Sr. No. Section No. Clause No. No. Bid Document Clause Description Bidder's Query /Clarification MMRC Response
1 Part 3 Section-| Appedix3 [12 & 13| Appendix 3- Insurance Requirements Insurance Coverage as per Appendix 3 as understood by Us is as under : Please confirm The Contract Forms including Appendix 3 (Insurance
IX, Contract of 20 Insurances to be Taken Qut by the Contractor is it rightly understood ? Requirements) shall be filled in by the successful Bidder and will

Forms

1. Cargo Insurance - Full replacement Cost

2. Installation all Risk Insurance- Full Contract Price. * Fire Full Replacement Cost *
Theft For how many years ? * Accidental damage * Natural Calamities

3. Third Party Liability : Rupees 0.8 million= INR 8 Lakhs (Total) — For how many years
?

4. Workmen Compensation Liability : 0.8 million x No. of workers = INR 50 Lakhs
Approx. — for how many years ?

5. Three (3%) of Contract Price-Professional negligence for how many years ?
Are all Insurances to go for entire project time till DLP completion or as & when and

where applicable ? The Cost for all these Insurance Policies for the Project works out to
be INR 20 Lakhs for the Period. Please kindly confirm.

become part of the Contract. In accordance with the provisions
of General Conditions (GC) Clause 34, the Contractor shall at its

expense take out and maintain in effect, all the insurances set
forth in Appendix 3 (Insurance Requirements), during the
performance of the Contract. Please refer to Appendix 3
(Insurance Requirements) for amount and duration of various
insurances.

Bid conditions prevail.
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